County of Hunt

STATE OF TEXAS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2507 Lee Street, Room 104
Greenville, TX 75401-1097

PHONE: (903) 408-4148
FAX: (903) 408-4242
clowry@huntcounty.net

ADDENDUM # ONE

RFP #208-21: Proposal Request for Hunt County Renovations on Justice of the Peace Office Building at
1106 Main Street, Commerce, Texas

December 21, 2020

The following information is being provided to clarify the proposal requirements and address questions received
as of this date:

Questions:

1. s fire alarm by Owner?
a. Response: Yes

2. Is Security by Owner?
a. Response: Yes

3. In Storage 107 is exit path painted stripes on floor?
a. Response: Yes

4. 1Is Door 100 anew door? It’s not listed on door schedule
a. Response: Keynote 100 (ADA) shown in Door Schedule

5. A101 Floor Plan, what are the tree rectangles on the left side of building?
a. Response: Existing Planters

6. Is a building permit required?
a. Response: Yes

7. Door 102A shows to be a full lite aluminum door and frame. Can a door like this have a 1 hour rating?
a. Response: Fire rating not required on door opening onto a street.

8. Will a Bid Bond be required?
a. Response: Yes, a Bid Bond will be required
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9. What is the budget amount for this project?
a. Response: There is no budget established for this project

All vendors are required to sign and return a copy of this addendum with each Proposal for the Hunt
County Renovations on Justice of the Peace Office Building at 1106 Main Street, Commerce, TX.

Company Name:

Print Name& Title:

Signature: Date:
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